
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:32 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 

02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS VIEW PICK- UP POINT  - TP CLAIM  

Dear Celine 
 
Please proceed. 
 
 
Thanks with regards 
 
Fievel Foo 
Executive, Claim Services (Motor) 
D: +65 6012 1335 | Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com  
 

 
 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 

6220 9644 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print. 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 10:22 AM 
To: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: RE: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 
Dear Fievel, 
 
Enclosed herewith SMS 2584P report. 
  
Please let us have your approval. 
  
Photos uploaded in Merimen. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:22 AM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
Dear  Celine 
 
Any update?? 
 
 
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
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 5:33 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: FW: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 
Dear Fievel, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
FYNA. CS/MSG22007973/Kcy3 
 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 4:36 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
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Dear Shiau Chan 
 
Can help me look into this case? 
 
KENNETH KONG. 
 
 
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
 

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 4:54 PM 
To: Fievel Foo <Fievel_Foo@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Cc: motor.claims@claims.edocs.msig.sg 
Subject: FW: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
Our ref: 281110 
 
Hi, 
 
Please assist.  Tks. 
 
WC 
 
 
 

From: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 4:44 PM 
To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: FW: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
 
 

From: Operation / Kristine <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 4:40 PM 
To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: RE: LOD/ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMS2584P & SLN7284K ON 02/08/2022 ALONG 7 STRAITS 
VIEW PICK- UP POINT - TP CLAIM  
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 
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Dear All, 
 
The above mentioned vehicle had completed the repairs and to our client’s satisfaction 
 
Please find attached LOD and relevant documents for your kind attention and necessary action  
 
The original copy will mail out to you by today  
 
Kindly let us have your offer at an earlier date . 
 
 
 
Thanks & regards, 
 

Kristine Goh 

 
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 
 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


